Carlson, Joni (UTC):

From: Bate, Sharyn (UTC) .

Sent: , Tuesday, May 13, 2008 3:07 PM

To: Clark, Patricia (UTC); Walker, Kippi (UTC); UTC DL Records Center
Subject: FW: UT-073014 Line Extension Rulemaking

Attachments: Comparison 1-10-08 draft and 5-7-08 CR-102 proposed rule.doc

Please include this e-mail and attachment in the official file for Docket UT-073014
Thank you.

Sharyn Bate
Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission
360-664-1295

From: Bate, Sharyn (UTC)

Sent: Tuesday, May 13, 2008 3:05 PM

To: 'Reynolds, Mark (Legal)'; 'Harlow@millernash.com’; ffitch, Simon (ATG); Shlﬂey, Sarah (ATG); Williams, Carol (ATG)
Subject: UT-073014 Line Extension Rulemaking

Good afternoon,

UT-073014 Line Extension Rulemaking
WAC 480-120-071 Extension of service

Attached is a comparison of the draft rule dated January 10, 2008, and the CR-102 Proposed Rule
dated May 7, 2008. The document was not included in the CR-102 filing but it can be shared with
anyone who may be interested and it will be included in the official file.

I have prepared this compare docs to provide an easier review of the revision. Your comments
proved very helpful during the drafting process. Your interest and participation was very much
appreciated.

Mr. Reynolds, please share the attachment with the Coalition.

Thank you,

Sharyn Bate
Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission
360-664-1295



